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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 5:30 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; OH Vale

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); KKLau
Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKX8558Z - Toyota Altis
Dear Vale,

The market value of SKX 85587 is $65K-$66K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 3:21 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKX8558Z - Toyota Altis

Hi Valuation Team,
Kindly get back to AXA Vale.

Thanks.

Best Regards, m
Qlivia Lau | Admin Manager
LKK Auto Consultants 9/0’0&?

phone: 6256-3561 | email: oliviadlau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 M/}e’ .
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933) w"‘&w I

From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 3 September, 2018 10:14 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie @fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
limmy.lee @priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@1bs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<golivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg
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Cc: OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKX8558Z - Toyota Altis

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Vale OH with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 31/08/2018

Best Regards,

Han ZC | Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.Com.sg
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Sep 2018

PARF/CNF Rehate Fnaniins

Singapore NRIC C Fh(ﬂ)
3146l

SKX8558Z

Yes

03 Sep 2018

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS CLASSIC 1.6 CVT
Black

2015

17RY205284
MRO53REH104538238
20.0 kW (120 bhp)
$17,804.00

30 Dec 2015

30 Dec 2015

0

$17,804.00

Yes
29 Dec 2025
$13,353.00

29 Dec 2025
A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$54,301.00

$39,747.00

$53,100.00

OK

NUPS://VrLI@a.gov.sgra/vriyacuon/enquire kepae sy runlicsetoreLereginput s FUNG HHUN_ID=FU3U4uuY | |
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8/3/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars

ad Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

SELL YOUR CAR YOURSELF

Get listed until it's sold + we will handle all the papenhro_rk! :

a Sports Tourer Almost New!

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Direct Qwner

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
[P Ggay 7] «Back (12345 ) Next » v | [20 resutts/page ¥ |
87 vehicies h;!ot;arﬁjfloﬁiir a o ) ' Advsnced Seoreh B
Price Depreciation Rezg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Taoyota Corolla Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 4 N.A 17-Aug-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

Elegance

High Specs Elegance Model. Fully Borneo Motors Serviced, Fuel Efficiency, Up To 90% Loan, Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available, Subject To
Approval! Superb Well Maintained, Buy With A Peace Of Mind. ...

AL Autocar Pte Ltd
Pasted: 17-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, Toyeta Carolls, Tayota, Corolle, Used Tayota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 21-Sep-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan S0LD

Borneo Motors Certified Unit. Manufacturer Warranty Till Sept 2020, Latest Facelift Model. 160 Points Vehicle Inspection. Borneo Unit With Full
Serviced History. Extremely Well Maintained By One Owner..,

Inchcape Pre-Owned
Posted: 17-Aug-2018 Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 567,800 $8,100 /yr 17-Dec-2015 1,598 cc 31,650 km Sedan Available

$3,500 Drive Off. $1,027/Month. Goad Condition. Flexible Loan Package. Instant Approval. Ex Bankrupt Welcome. High Trade In.

Posted: 15-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Tovota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corella, Used Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $66,800 $8,080 fyr 11-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 33,316 km Sedan Available

$3,500 Drive Away. $1,012 Monthly. Good Condition. Flexible Loan Package. Instant Approval. Ex Bankrupt Welcome. High Trade In.

Posted: 15-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Coralla, Tayota, Corolia, Used Toyota

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership :
Bidded Carplates |/
| For Sale!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 28-Sep-2015 1,598 cc = Sedan SOLD
Elegance

Almost Brand New Condition, Low Mileage, Service By Agent, Call For Viewing Now!

Posted: 13-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Tayata

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $69,800 $8,460 /yr 13-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 65,000 km Sedan Available

100% Non Grab Unit, Low Depreciation, Owner Upgrading, Well Maintained By Owner, Low Mnleage, Maintained By Borneo Motars, Qriginal Paintwark,
Beautiful Beige Interior, Call Us Today For A Viewing, Fl,..

Posted: 13-Aug-2018 Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Teyota Corolla Altis 1.6A g N.A 20-Oct-2015 1,598 cc . Sedan SOLD

$3,500 Drive Away. $1,092 Monthly, Good Condition, Flexible Loan Package. Instant Approval. Ex Bankrupt Welcome. High Trade In.

Posted: 13-Aug-2018  Tags: 2015 Tovota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Compare{ 1]

oyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $66,800 $8,910 /yr 07-May-2015 1,598 cc 83,000 km Sedan Available

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Toyota& MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015 1/3



